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ADDENDUM II 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

1. Q. On any contract, can one firm prime and sub on the same contract? 

 A. A firm cannot submit as a Prime contractor and Subcontractor on the same contract service 

category (i.e. General, Coastal, Limited, Surveying, Geotechnical).  A firm can submit as a 

Prime contractor for one contract service category and a subcontractor on a different contract 

service category. 

 

2. Q. Being that an original proposal copy is required, can you confirm whether wet signatures are also 

required for all subconsultant 24-102 forms, or if digital signatures are acceptable as part of the 

original copy? 

 

 A. Wet signature are not required for the subcontractors’ 24-102 forms.   

 

3. Q. Can you please clarify section 1.3 SIQ Submittal and Schedule section 1.3 second paragraph  

 

Should Proposers wish to respond to this request for an SIQ, submit one (1) original, clearly marked 

“Original” that is signed by an authorized representative of the Prime Proposer, one (1) 

additional paper copy of the SIQ, and two (2) digital copies of the SIQ in .pdf format on a USB 

flash drive.  

 

For the two digital copies of the SIQ submitted on the USB flash drive – do you want one pdf copy of 

the original submitted on two separate USB flash drives, or pdf of the original and copy submitted on 

one USB flash drive?  

 

 A. Refer to Section 1.3 SIQ Submittal and Schedule. 

Proposers must submit: 

• One (1) original, clearly marked “Original” that is signed by an authorized 

representative of the Prime Proposer; 

• One (1) additional paper copy of the SIQ; 

• One (1) pdf of the Proposal on two (2) separate USB flash drives. 

 

4. Q. It appears that the Duty to Defend contained in the sample contract is in direct conflict with 

Louisiana’s Anti-Indemnity Statute (La. R.S. 9:2780.1) because it requires the indemnitor to 

“indemnify, defend, or hold harmless” an indemnitee for liabilities “resulting from the negligence or 
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intentional acts of . . . a third party over which the indemnitor has no control.”   Louisiana’s Anti-

Indemnity Statute makes these provisions null, void, and unenforceable in “any agreement for the 

design, construction, alteration, renovation, repair, or maintenance of a building, structure... or other 

improvement to real property...."  Will this provision be removed from any contracts involving 

engineering services?  

 

 A. This is a standard clause directed by the Office of State Procurement.  Discussions regarding 

contract provisions will take place during contract negotiations. 

 

5. Q. On the CPRA 24-102 for, there are two options for resumes – key personnel 2-page resumes (Form 

Section 7), and support personnel 1-page resumes (Form Section 8). We anticipate that some of our 

subconsultant partners will only provide support personnel. If the firm will not provide any key 

personnel, should they include Form Section 7 but leave it blank or delete Form Section 7 from their 

submittal? 

 

 A. If the subcontractor will only provide support personnel, then Section 7 does not need to be 

included in the 24-102 Form.  The support personnel resume information should be included on 

Section 8 of the 24-102 Form. 

 

6. Q. Can you please clarify if the Certification Statement shown in Enclosure 5 needs to only be signed by 

the Prime, or if the subconsultant should sign a certification statement as well? 

 

 A. The Certification Statement, Enclosure 5 must be signed by the Prime Proposer. A wet 

signature is preferred, but not required.  

 

The subcontractor does not need to sign a Certification Statement. 

 

7. Q. In section 1.3 1.3 SIQ Submittal and Schedule it states “The CPRA prefers a simple presentation and 

discourages extensive use of artistic designs, use of hard binders, etc.”  What is your preferred method 

for securing hard copy submittals (e.g., staple, binder clip, spiral binding)? 

 

 A. Spiral binding is preferred but not required. 

 

8. Q. We would like clarification regarding submittal requirements for RSIQ No. 2503-26-01. Can CPRA 

please clarify whether proposers under the General Engineering category are required to demonstrate 

qualifications across all of the service areas listed in the Scope of Work (Items 1–9), or if firms may 

submit qualifications only for the specific categories in which they are experienced? 

 

 A. It is not required that the Prime Proposer demonstrate qualifications across all the service areas 

listed in the Scope of Services (Enclosure 1). The subcontractors’ qualifications will also be 

considered based on the information presented on the Standard Form: CPRA 24-102 

(Enclosure 4). 
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